


















To

Date:04/07/2025

The Secretary,

Urban Improvem
ent Trust (UIT),

Sri Ganganagar, Rajasthan.

Subject: Request for Issuance of Corrected Praman Patra for Project

"Kings Sadainder 
Avenue G-Block" 

Regarding Develop
ment Time

Period

Respected Sir/Madam,

This is to respectfu
lly bring to your at

tention that Pram
an Patra

bearing Sr. No. NIYO
JAN/2024/2934 dated 2

2/02/2024 has been

issued in connect
ion with our project 

"Kings Sadainder
 Avenue G-

Block."

In Point No. 17 of the said Praman Patra
, a development time period

of 24 months has been mentioned
. However, as per the

 applicable

Township Policy, for layo
ut schemes measuring u

p to 2 hectares

(20,000 sq. meters), the permissible development
 time period is only

18 months.

We therefore request your go
od office to kindly issu

e a corrected

letter or revised Praman Patra reflecting the appropriat
e time period

as per the policy.

Your kind cooperation in this reg
ard will be highly appreciated.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,

Nayot kan
Naviot Kaur Brar

Recened

7/4/25

सहायक नगर 
नियोजक

नगर विकास न्यास

श्रीमा (राज.)
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